

## Gender roles in China

Actor Ian Mce-Ewan once said, "Girls can wear jeans and cut their hair short and wear shirts and boots because it's okay to be a boy, for girls it's like promotion. But for a boy lookings like a girl is degrading, according to you, because secretly you believe that being a girl is degrading." He was talking about ~~the~~ Gender rules. Some things such as \_\_\_\_\_ ~~times are it's~~ ok for girl but not for boy, and sometimes it's the opposite. Gender roules in China ~~areis really rock ribbed set in stone~~. People care about gender too much, they have ~~a~~ social stereotypes for gender and sometimes if you make a ~~small-little~~ change, they might start to attack you. That's really bad because \_\_\_\_\_.

If you are gong to speak about gender roles in China, then choose a quote for your hook that is from a Chinese person. Or, use a hook from the news about women and men. Your thesis needs to be more specific, passionate, and tell how or why. If you are going to claim that gender roles are set in stone, then you need to give examples or proof.

**Commented [KS1]:** Capitalize. Also, your title is too general. What about gender roles? Are they changing? Is it impossible for them to change? Why?

**Commented [KS2]:** Too informal for an essay

**Commented [KS3]:** Thesis is too weak. Be specific, be passionate, and state your reasons.